RIC J. HOLCOMER, Governor INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
302 West Waslington Street

STATE OF INDIANA Indianapolis, I}V 46204

INDIANA EMERGENCY RESPONSE COMMISSION (IERC)
POLICY/TECHNICAL COMMITTEE
Indiana Government Center South
302 W. Washington St., Conference Rooms 1-2
Indianapolis, Indiana 46205
September 9, 2019 [Start Time: 11:06 am]

COMMITTEE MEMBE_RS PRESENT: -

Becky Waymne—Mm
Sarah Chaney_IDH '
Ian EWL[SI;IDHS
Dawn MasonmwlDH
Madison Roe—IDHS

COMMITTEE ME

None

Matt Bil_key%
Allison Moor
Shawn Fi"enc

Jason Rogel s—Delaware County EMA
Mike Ashley—Delaware County LEP

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION

Mr. Pridgen welcomed everyone to the meetmg and asked fm a detelmmahon of & quorum.

DETERMINATION OF QUORUM

Ms. Mason advised there was a quorum present,

CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES




A motion to accept July 8, 2019, meeting minutes was made by Mr. Larmore and seconded by Mrs.
Chaney. All present were in favor. No further discussion occurred.

OLD BUSINESS

IERC Policy Manual Updates (Handbook):

Mr. Pridgen requested updates on the policy manuai 1eV1310us Mrs:-Chaney explained Ms, Mason and she
are thoroughly reading through the manual and: making s necessa1 y-edits as needed. They planned to update
documents with current signatures, contact mfomlatmn appendlces and the new LEPC Plan Review
documents. She stated the'i X ' :
statt will advise the Pohcy—

ated staff would upload the
it Was CIeated

be updated and
ate Iocatlon

aiting: fm_" ‘rhc.
mriitteé inembers

before the meéting to proof-r

NEW BUSINESS

EMAIERC Apgenda:

Mr. Pridgen asked for clarification on the agenda. Ms. Chaney advised that Ms. McKinney sent the finalized
agenda for EMAI/IERC conference and staff will deliver three presentations at the conference. Ms. Chaney
stated the first presentation will discuss Marplot and how to create vulnerability zone maps with Tier Il Data
for LEPCs to update the county plans. She stated the second presentation is the LEPC Response Plans - The
Nine Elements Explored, to discuss plan requirements in each element, the statue related to the requirements
and a few plans to use as good examples. She stated the third presentation would discuss LEPC Fiscal repotting

Prepared by Dawn Mason 9/17/2019




requiremments, how to upload the county fiscal report into the Tier Il Manager system, the categories based on
the state statue, and the reason for the required information,

Mr. Ewusi identified a possible third presentation to discuss the Unmanned Aerial Systems (UASs) contingent

upon the purchase of UASs by the state. He discussed IDHS hazmat staff presenting information on the systems

if poss&bie Mr. Pridgen asked Mr. Ashley, from Delaware County, about their UASs and how they incorporate

their uses in the county. Mr. Ewusi advised that 4 hazmat staff are now Federal Aviation Administration (FAA)

certified to fly UASs for the agency. He said the-overall:idea is to present information to the LEPCs and cover

all the requirements needed when obtaining UASs and hie:: ants to.make the LEPCs aware of the requirements,
before they request permission from the IERC to purchase UASs. Mr. Hamby discussed being & member of
the Academy of Model Aeronautics (AMA) which i isa non—fm -profit organization,’and he directed LEPCs and

fire departments to contact the organizdtionfor tlammg on UAS usage. He stated the orgamzatlon works with

the FAA. : . -

UASs, cost and then desired uses. More
omnnttee meetmg 1ecord1ngs

Additional conversations ¢ !
information't:an be obtained f 0.

‘ tween agenda items

for any: pollcy
sendmg information
the newsletter to all

out in the new LE_PC
LEPC members, no

No further discussi

LEPC Plan Review

Mr. Pridgen dis
began with'the i
to explam the

Mr, Pridgen discussed the west SIde of the state“where Ms Mason as the'LEPC Proglam Manager. He asked
about Benton, Carroll, Crawford, Knox, Matshall, Martin, Morgan, Orange, and Vigo County LEPC plans.
Ms. Mason explained Benton, Catroll; and C1awf01d are new and tlymg to recover from the LEPC disbanding
and they are projected to upload their plans.in 2019, Ms. Mason discussed Orange and Martin County being
non-compliant and inactive for years and Mr. Pr ldgen suggested going to the next county commissioner’s
meeting to discuss the importance of an active LEPC. Ms. Mason discussed Vigo and Knox County and stated
she is working with thein to see their plans.

Mr. Ewusi discussed Vigo County LEPC and their status of non-compliance in previous years. Ms. Mason
explained she tried to review the county plan but she was instructed to ask for a password to view the plan on
the county website. Mr. Ewusi explained that requiring a password to view the plan on a website is not

3
Prepared by Dawn Mason 9/17/2019




. acceptable and he emphasized the importance of having access to the county plans in accordance with the
Federal Community Right-to-Know law and statutory requirements in place.

M. Pridgen suggested finding the meeting dates for the newly elected Indiana Commissioners and scheduling
a meeting to help inform them of the importance of an LEPC.

Further discussions occurred about county plans, relationships between LEPCs and facilities, and the legal
reasons for an LEPC to exist. More information can be obtamed from the September 9, 2019, Policy-Technical
Committee recordings. :

No further discussion occurred

LEPC Electronic Meetin g{s""'” .

1ic meetings. - Mr. Rogers
low for. virtual presence,
d he pomted out there are
ded the meeting.

_ télééonfelence for voﬁng
end thelr By—laws to

Mr. Rogers
Vlrtualf’electi

questioned if it fell under. fede
meeting and he referenced two
political subdivision, State
and allowing votes for mel Q
which the Public Access Cou_g_cll ; he
falls under IC 5-14-1.5-3.6 whichallc mmu'mcatlons"by éertain governing bodies, and is a
public agency of the state including a body-of cor orate.and politics established by instrumentality of the

state. Mr. Kinney explained under the old theory the LEPCs were operating under the IERC adopted the

policy and decided to keep it for the IERC only. He stated the change that altowed LEPCs to be a county
board precludes them from being a state board and places the LEPCs under IC 5-14-1.5-3.5 which prohibits
electronic meetings as a means of reaching quorum or permitting off-site members to vote.

Mr. Kinney advised the LEPCs to ask a legislator to consider changing the statue but until then the law
prohibits electronic meetings. Mr. Rogers asked if the law was specific in stating the Open Door Policy and
4
' Prepared by Dawn Mason 8/17/2019




tequired an open meeting in which Mr. Kinney stated yes. Mr. Rogers stated the LEPC requires members to
attend and the meetings would not be just a virtual meeting but if someone could not attend on the day of the
meeting then they would attend through virtual presence. Mr. Kinney explained the law states membets
cannot participate in a final actions and they cannot be considered present at the meeting for purposes, which
allows LEPC members to observe to keep up to date on information, but members would not be allowed to
vote or be counted towards quorum.

Mr. Rogers discussed other ins and outs for holding electronic meetings regarding statues, improved
technology, health and safety. Mr. Larmore and Mr, Pridgen’ acknowledged the concerns and suggested
legislative changes as the solution for EPCs to-hold electronic meetings. Ml “Rogers asked who enforces
the law regarding electronig’ ncctmgs and Mr, Kmney advised the Public Access Councilor is the person to
handle the law Mr. Kmney _dVIScd since the; state evaluatcs thc minutes to detclmme ifa qu01um was met

Mr, Larmore suggested ﬁndmg, ]egslatlve supportto. change the law, howevcr Ml chels stated he does not
have the lobbying power to get ]egislatlve support ‘Mr. Larmore suggested IDHS request the’ chaugc in law.
Mr. Kinney suggested several LEPCs speaking w1th a leglslator as an opti :
going to legislators because of every board, commission-and d1v1510n subnn
could prevent legislators from having time to review the las Ml.'_'_ i :
and there is a reason the counties wele precluded-fr m ho] ctroni *ther Ieseasch 1s
required to find more 111f01mat1011 : ' o &

obtamed ﬁom thc Septembe1 9 201 b

'e*1f LEPCS can

A motion to lequcst the: IERC to ask legal staf : [
ccondcd by Ms" Steadham AH ptesent

conduct electlc_nlc meetings
were in favory No ‘further disc

A motion to adjourn th_e_iﬁe i

the me , 3 na.se_conded by Ms, Waymnc All present were
in favor. No further discussion occurred. e R

NEXT MEFR

TBD dt the EMAI/IERC Conference

Prepared by Dawn Mason 9/17/2019




